

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TAM TRINH]
Sent: 2016-10-17 1:09:22 PM
To: Adrian Pye [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Pyea]
Subject: RE: Bruce's upcoming meeting with Rosemarie: Friday, October 28
Attachments: Memo for Bruce Mtg with Rosemarie - September 2016 v2.1.docx

As discussed. There was an MSP update as part of the briefing note as well which I will ask Glenn McDonald to provide. A couple of things that Bruce might want to ask Rosemarie about:

- Cost allocation of non-wires solution – Status update on the OEB side
- Scope document for line to Pickle Lake – We filed the scope document with the OEB on October 14. Did this meet their needs? Do they need any additional information?

Let me know if there's anything else that I can help with.

Cheers,
-Tam-

From: Adrian Pye
Sent: October 17, 2016 12:50 PM
To: Tam Wagner
Subject: RE: Bruce's upcoming meeting with Rosemarie: Friday, October 28

Ok, will do

From: Tam Wagner
Sent: October 17, 2016 12:49 PM
To: Adrian Pye
Subject: Bruce's upcoming meeting with Rosemarie: Friday, October 28

Hi Adrian:

Bruce has a meeting scheduled with Rosemarie for next Friday, October 28. I'll touch base with Bruce to see if there are any specific topics that he wants to discuss with Rosemarie but if you can scan your group and prepare a briefing note with updates on any regulatory matters that Bruce should be flagging, that would be greatly appreciated. Can we aim to have a briefing note prepared for next Tuesday (October 24th)?

Thank you,
-Tam-